
Regards
 
Lorraine

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 19 January 2016 20:08
To: 'Josephine Ward'; 'JOSEPHINE WARD'
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell What needs to be done now.
 
Hi Josey
 
Please could you reply to the below emails, this is making things harder for me with you not replying to my emails.
 
Regards
 
Lorraine
 

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 19 January 2016 13:39
To: 'Josephine Ward'
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell What needs to be done now.
 
 
Dear Josey
 
I have not had a reply to the below emails, and was wondering what was going on could you please give me an update.
 
Also Simon wanted to get the file that has been made up so he can see what has been done as he could not look at the last set that
was sent to the court and police as there was no time in which to let him see.
 
Could you also please explain if you have submitted the request for the information that we need. And also wrote the email to Supt
Adrian Coombs yet to get the witness statement, as that will be needed.
 
Simon wants to know what is going on and also the dates.
 
Could you please reply to my emails so I can give him an update please.
 
Regards
 
Lorraine
 
 

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 15 January 2016 16:34
To: 'Josephine Ward'
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell What needs to be done now.
 
Hi Josey
 
can you please give me an update.
 
Have you put into the police for the missing CADs and everything else that needs to be asked for from the publicorder unit.
 
Have you sent the email to Supt AdrianCoombs to get him to do the statement yet i spoke to him in Sep 2015 and i have been asking
since then for an email to be sent to him as he said he was willing to do a statement and got all his notes out to do one.
 
I have got the tickets from Dwayne and the hall details they were not put in the file due to me not getting them till after Christmas, as he
had a problem with my email.
 
Can you give me the date that the cps has to reply to us and send us any other information.
 
And can i have the date Simon trial is due to happen, and if there anything else we need to do please.
 
Regards
 
|Lorraine
 

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 13 January 2016 13:18
To: 'Josephine Ward'
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell What needs to be done now.
 




